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Hello Keith,
 
Thank you for your email. Please find attached responses to the below questions.
 
Have a good weekend,
 


  
Manon Turmel  Permitting Technical Advisor 
manon.turmel@agnicoeagle.com  Direct 819.759.3555  Mobile 819.355.2633
Agnico Eagle Mines Limited - 11600, rue Louis-Bisson - Mirabel, Quebec,
Canada J7N 1G9
agnicoeagle.com          


 


From: Keith Morrison <kmorrison@nirb.ca> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:07 PM
To: Jennifer Range <jennifer.range@agnicoeagle.com>
Cc: Emily Koide <ekoide@nirb.ca>; Caitlin Pelletier <cpelletier@nirb.ca>; Manon Turmel
<manon.turmel@agnicoeagle.com>; Marie-Pier Marcil <marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com>; Kelli
Gillard <kgillard@nirb.ca>; INFO <info@nirb.ca>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Operational Update - Additional Fuel Tank at Meadowbank Mine
 


CAUTION: EXTERNAL


Hello, Jennifer.
 
In regard to Kelli’s email below, we are looking for additional information to evaluate how the
increased fuel storage may affect the project certificate and monitoring. Specifically, we need that
additional information submitted to the online project dashboard (application number 125253) on
the following areas:
 


1. More detail on the methodology in AEM’s self-determination this represented an insignificant
change;


2. What changes to the trucking/transport schedule are being proposed, including:
a. Changes in volume of trucking during intervals when refueling the large tank is being


conducted,
b. Potential changes in dust generation due to a potentially more intense trucking
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July 8, 2022 



 



 



Nunavut Impact Review Board 



P.O. Box 1360 (29 Mitik) 



Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0C0 



NWB File No. 2AM-MEA1530 



NIRB File No. Project Certificate No.004 



 



 



Re: Operational Update Regarding Additional Fuel Tank at Meadowbank Mine 



Dear Mr. Morrison,  



On June 28, 2022, Agnico Eagle Mines Limited (Agnico Eagle) informed the Nunavut Impact Review Board 



(NIRB) of an operational update and associated monitoring regarding the addition of a 3.3 ML fuel tank at 



the Meadowbank Mine. Following the submission, on July 5, 2022 the NIRB requested additional 



information to evaluate how the increased fuel storage may affect the project certificate and monitoring. 



Agnico Eagle thanks the NIRB for this opportunity to provide additional clarification regarding this 



Operational Update. The following five questions were requested of the NIRB and Agnico Eagle’s 



responses are provided below.  



1) More detail on the methodology in AEM’s self-determination this represented an insignificant 



change 



Agnico Eagle considered the additional fuel tank and the potential impacts in relation to s. 90 of 



NuPPAA, using the self-assessment steps, as summarized in the table below. In consideration of the 



scope of the changes compared to what is approved by the NIRB and licensed by the Nunavut Water 



Board (NWB), Agnico Eagle is of the view that the proposed changes are non-significant.  



NuPPAA Section 90 Factors Results of Agnico Eagle Self-assessment 



(a) the size of the geographic area, including the 
size of wildlife habitats, likely to be affected by 
the impacts; 



The additional fuel tank is inside the Meadowbank Mine footprint and 
current disturbed area. Fuel will be transported along the approved 
All-weather Access Road (AWAR) from the approved Baker Lake Fuel 
Storage Facility to Meadowbank Mine; both within the same approved 
geographic area. As a result, the additional fuel tank results in no 
additional impacted geographic area.  



(b) the ecosystemic sensitivity of that area 
The additional fuel tank does not cause impacts to an ecosystemically 
sensitive area. 



(c) the historical, cultural and archaeological 
significance of that area 



The additional fuel tank will not result in changes to impacts to an area 
of historical, cultural or archaeological significance.  



(d) the size of the human and the animal 
populations likely to be affected by the impacts 



The additional fuel tank will not result in changes that will have 
impacts on human and animal populations. 
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NuPPAA Section 90 Factors Results of Agnico Eagle Self-assessment 



(e) the nature, magnitude and complexity of the 
impacts  



The additional fuel tank will result in a negligible change to the 
predicted environmental impacts, including the nature, magnitude 
and complexity of the impacts. 



(f) the probability of the impacts occurring  
There will be negligible change to the probability of impacts occurring 
as per the existing Project Certificate and Water Licence. 



(g) the frequency and duration of the impacts  
There will be negligible change to the frequency and duration of the 
impacts.  



(h) the reversibility or irreversibility of the 
impacts  



There will be no change to the reversibility or irreversibility of the 
impacts as per the existing Project Certificate and Water Licence. 



(i) the cumulative impacts that could result from 
the impacts of the project combined with those 
of any other project that has been carried out, is 
being carried out or is likely to be carried out  



There will be no change to the cumulative impacts.  



(j) any other factor that the Board considers 
relevant to the assessment of the significance of 
impacts  



Agnico Eagle does not consider any additional factors; however, is to 
be determined by the NIRB.  



 



2) What changes to the trucking/transport schedule are being proposed, including: 



a. Changes in volume of trucking during intervals when refueling the large tank is being conducted, 



The trucking volume is dependent on the fuel consumption on-site and not on the total storage 



capacity. Adding more storage will not result in more traffic (total). The fuel consumption is not 



planned to change; therefore, the traffic will be the exact same overall. The difference with this new 



tank is on the distribution of the traffic through the year. The tank will allow Agnico Eagle to distribute 



and spread the traffic more evenly through the non-migratory seasons. Agnico Eagle does not need 



this tank from a strictly operational standpoint. Agnico Eagle is constructing it to reduce potential 



impacts on caribou during migration. Increased storage capacity at Meadowbank will reduce the need 



of fuel convoys during migrating season. This solution was brought forward by the Terrestrial Advisory 



Group.  



b. Potential changes in dust generation due to a potentially more intense trucking interval, and 



As outlined in 2a) the overall traffic numbers will remain the same and the peak traffic will not be 



increased; therefore, there are no anticipated changes to dust generation.  



c. Potential changes in employee job schedules (re trucking), if any 



Agnico Eagle does not anticipate a change in workforce as there is no change in number of trucks 



associated with this activity. 



3) Construction schedule for the new tank (i.e., how long to complete and commission) 
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Once approval to construct is received, the construction will start. It is planned to last for 



approximately 1.5 to 2 months. Our objective would be to receive approval soon enough so 



installation of the tank and re-fueling of the tank can completed prior to the Fall 2023 migration. 



4) Any changes in employment due to construction/operation; and 



Temporary contractor workforce will be used for the 1.5 to 2 months construction period. The civil 



work portion will employ existing contractor at Meadowbank while the tank erection portion will 



require an addition of approximately 5 specialized employees.  



In operation, the new tank will not result in additional workforce (no change in traffic). 



5) Any changes to marine shipping or overall quantity of fuel brought into Baker Lake during sealift. 



There is no change in overall fuel consumption; therefore, the total volume ordered in the sealift 



seasons will be the exact same whether or not this new tank exist. 



Closure 



We trust the above addresses the NIRBs concerns. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate 



to contact me directly. 



Sincerely, 



 
 



Manon Turmel 



Permitting Technical Advisor  



Agnico Eagle Mines Limited 












interval, and
c. Potential changes in employee job schedules (re trucking), if any;


3. Construction schedule for the new tank (ie, how long to complete and commission);
4. Any changes in employment due to construction/operation; and
5. Any changes to marine shipping or overall quantity of fuel brought into Baker Lake during


sealift.
 
We look forward to receiving the requested information so we can proceed with the evaluation.
 
--
Keith Morrison
Manager - Impact Assessment
Nunavut Impact Review Board
Ph 867-983-4617
 


From: Kelli Gillard <kgillard@nirb.ca> 
Sent: July 5, 2022 1:15 PM
To: Jennifer Range <jennifer.range@agnicoeagle.com>; nirb info <info@nirb.ca>
Cc: Emily Koide <ekoide@nirb.ca>; Caitlin Pelletier <cpelletier@nirb.ca>; Manon Turmel
<manon.turmel@agnicoeagle.com>; Marie-Pier Marcil <marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com>; Keith
Morrison <kmorrison@nirb.ca>
Subject: RE: Operational Update - Additional Fuel Tank at Meadowbank Mine
 
Good Afternoon Jennifer,
 
Thank you for your notification to the NIRB Re: Modifications to Fuel storage amount; however, the
NIRB has some questions it would like to have addressed prior to next steps related to the Project
Certificate.  For this I am handing the management of this application over to Keith Morrison.
Manager Impact Assessment and he will provide you with more guidance on the questions the NIRB
has.
 
And the NIRB would like to note that the NIRB does not accept any links for plans and they must be
uploaded to the Meadowbank application No. 125253 to be accepted by the NIRB.
 
I will let Keith continue the correspondence for the Fuel Expansion and I will continued to be cc’d
along with Emily and Caitlin.
Kelli
 


From: Jennifer Range <jennifer.range@agnicoeagle.com> 
Sent: June 28, 2022 12:21 PM
To: nirb info <info@nirb.ca>
Cc: Kelli Gillard <kgillard@nirb.ca>; Emily Koide <ekoide@nirb.ca>; Caitlin Pelletier
<cpelletier@nirb.ca>; Manon Turmel <manon.turmel@agnicoeagle.com>; Marie-Pier Marcil <marie-
pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com>
Subject: Operational Update - Additional Fuel Tank at Meadowbank Mine



mailto:kgillard@nirb.ca

mailto:jennifer.range@agnicoeagle.com

mailto:info@nirb.ca

mailto:ekoide@nirb.ca

mailto:cpelletier@nirb.ca

mailto:manon.turmel@agnicoeagle.com

mailto:marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com

mailto:kmorrison@nirb.ca

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





 
Good afternoon,
Please find attached letter to inform the NIRB of an operational update and associated monitoring
regarding the addition of a 3.3 ML fuel tank at the Meadowbank Mine. As outlined in the attached letter the
application was submitted to NPC on May 26 and the NPC concluded on June 22 (below and provided in
attached letter) that the proposed changes were exempt from screening by the NIRB as the additional fuel
tank does not change the general scope of the original or previously amended activities.
 
The updated Spill Contingency Plan and Bulk Fuel Storage Plan are provided at the below links. Please let me
know if any issues with accessing these files.
 
Thank you,
Jen
 


I'm using Adobe Acrobat.
You can view "220623 2AM-MEA1530 Attachment B_Bulk Fuel Storage Facility Management Plan V7
June 2022.pdf" at: https://acrobat.adobe.com/link/track?uri=urn:aaid:scds:US:42a2488d-4dab-4f65-
abf5-f32d2107f079
 


I'm using Adobe Acrobat.
You can view "220623 2AM-MEA1530 Attachment C_Spill Contingency Plan Version 17_June
2022.pdf" at: https://acrobat.adobe.com/link/track?uri=urn:aaid:scds:US:8fd7893f-d7ac-4def-8461-
fa64a73257b8
 


From: Goump Djalogue <gdjalogue@nunavut.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2022 6:35 PM
To: richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca; licensing <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>; 'McCaie, Tracey
(AADNC/AANDC)' <tracey.mccaie@canada.ca>; aadnc.landsmining.aandc@canada.ca; Qamaniq-
Mason, Isa (AADNC/AANDC) <isa.qamaniq-mason@canada.ca>; Dewar, Spencer (AADNC/AANDC)
(spencer.dewar@canada.ca) <Spencer.Dewar@canada.ca>; Hart, Jeff (AADNC/AANDC)
<jeff.hart@canada.ca>; Bingley, Richard <richard.bingley2@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>;
dhaney@gov.nu.ca; mleblanc-havard1@gov.nu.ca; dgissing@gov.nu.ca;
wildlife_research@gov.nu.ca; JNeely@GOV.NU.CA; 'astubbing@gov.nu.ca' <astubbing@gov.nu.ca>;
LeBlanc, Sylvie <SLeBlanc1@GOV.NU.CA>; cgillis@tunngavik.com; Luis Manzo
<dirlands@kivalliqinuit.ca>; landsadmin@kivalliqinuit.ca; aburton@kivalliqinuit.ca;
bosmond@kivalliqinuit.ca; mserra@kivalliqinuit.ca; tmaksagak@nirb.ca, info@nirb.ca
<tmaksagak@nirb.ca>; INFO <info@nirb.ca>; Keith Morrison <kmorrison@nirb.ca>; Nunavut
Environment Permitting <nunavut.environment.permitting@agnicoeagle.com>; Jennifer Range
<jennifer.range@agnicoeagle.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: NPC File No: 149826 [Agnico Eagle Mines Meadowbank Modification - In-Pit
Tailings Disposal]
 


CAUTION: EXTERNAL
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Ublukkut, Good Afternoon, Bonjour!
 
RE:   NPC File No: 149826 [Agnico Eagle Mines Meadowbank
Modification - In-Pit Tailings Disposal]
Please find the attached letter regarding the above-noted project/project
proposal. All project materials are available on our Public Registry at
www.nunavut.ca. 
Please note that it is the proponent’s responsibility to identify,  contact and
comply with the licensing requirements of all regulatory authorities required
for the conduct of their planned activities.   
Do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions.
 
Regards
--
Nakurmiik| Thank you| Merci !
--------------------------------------------
ᒎᒻᑉ ᔭᓛᒡ| Goump Djalogue, RPP|MCIP
Manager Planning and Implementation
Nunavut Planning Commission | Iqaluit Office | Bldg 607
P.O. Box 1797 , Iqaluit, NU, X0A0H0
Phone: (867) 979-8260 | Fax: (867) 979-3443
Email: gdjalogue@nunavut.ca
www.nunavut.ca
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